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STATF DAVIC WYNDHAM NEWTON - INDICTMENTICASE®.  2022GS$0701448™

L4

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
)
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT )
)
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#  2022GS0701448
VS )
)
DAVID WYNDHAM NEWTON ) AR 2022A0720600056
AKA. | Date of Offense 05/04/2022 e rm
Race: —Sex: .. __Age: _“ ‘.. ) SC Code § 16-25-20(A¥1) o
DOB: _ eE )} COR Code # 3812 o 9 W
Address: ) 5 — (]
R ; = 0o I
Cty, State . . ) SENTENCE SHEEP i
s s I AR = P
DL#* _ Siow ) 5 S <
) s =
*CDL Yes [] No [] CMV Yes [] No [] Hazmat Yes [J No [] %’_ tj

In disposttion of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF or [ PLEADS

TO Domestic Violence 2" Degree (0 years) . ' #4

In violation of § 16-25-20{A)(1} _ ofthe ST Code of Laws, beanng CDR Code # 3812

B0 NON-VIOLENT [0 VIOLENT [ SERIOUS  {J MOST SERIOUS ] Mandatory GPS (] §17-25-45
(CSC wirnrnor 14 or CSC wi/miner 3%)

0] Lesser Inciuded 0O Defendant Waives

The charge is: it As indicted. Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury (def's intials)

The fleais [ ] Without Negatiations or Recommendation. [ Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the Slate

: AST 2551// lp 511 /o’%’??

SCBar# rDefendant & " ARtorney for Defendant SC Bar#
Qét

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the ate Department of Correction [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of é_ daysa‘mantﬂ' ime Served [J Youthful Offender Act not 1o exceed __ years
and/or to pay a fine of § . provided that upon the service of ___ days/months/years/Time 8 ed and czr pay?zzt‘( 7/,
of § - plus cosis and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended m “F/{”V%
month_s.!years_and subject to South Caralina Depariment of Probation, Parole and Parden Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. 7_, M . m

The sentence shall run
[J CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on

ﬂ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and appliad by SCDOC.
months
To nclude bme spent on monitored house arrest prior te trial and sentencing
[0  The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center
SCCA217 (0712021}
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STATE DAVID WYNDHAM NEWTON INDICTMENT/ICASE#  2022GS0701448

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 822 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25.20 or § 16-25-65
{Domestic Viclence) to ship, transport, possess, or recelve a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ PTUP afer months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[0 Substance Abuse Counseling [1 Completion of GED 1 Random Drug/Aleohol Testing
[ Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Comp [0 No Contactwith Victim [] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[0 Mental Health Counseling ] May serve WE
beginning:
[ Sex Offender Regisiry pursuant to SC. Code § 23-3-430 [  Public Service Employment  days’hours
[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
CJ Other =
i | ——
] RESTITUTIC{N‘ Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing {] qmﬁrad
Total 3 plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms (] Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient: e
*Fine ¥
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts of  $ Beginning 3
§14-1-206 {Assessments 107 .5%) 3
§14.1.211 (A)(1¢Conv. Surcharge) $100 g m%
§14-1-211 (A} 2)DUI Surcharge) $100 3
§56-5-2895 (DU| Assessment) 312 3
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 {Law Enforce Funding) $25 $ x‘
§14-1-213 {Brug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§34-11-70(b)and(c). and 34-11-80{c)and{d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) 541 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 g —
§56-5-2842(J} (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea s -
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) TRD § 3- ) S _

[ Appointed PD or appointed other coursel, Praviso requires $500 be paid to

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees 7 /3500 $
O § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender_F’ f/ y /4 BD $
/ IAOTAL s 3T Z
Fre g : =
.t & (]G ' | )
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: att Jyfige Code:

. R =
Court Reporter: Sentence Date:
. /
SCCA/R17 (07:2021) Page 2 of 2
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; WITNESSES

Beaufart Police Department

ﬁﬂw%,ﬂ),ﬁ/

DOCKET NO. 2022GS0701448 After being fully advised as to my
legal nghts, | hereby waive

The State of South Carolina presentment to the Grand Jury.

County of Beaufort

Defendant

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
|

May Term 2023
hereby appear in my own proper

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2022A0720600056

person and plead guilty to the within
indictment cr to
THE STATE

V.

DAVID WYNDHAM NEWTON

ACTION ©F GRAND JURY

1 In-. "‘:I

of Grand Jury L
Date: AY 1) 3 207

VERDICT

Foreperson of Pelit Jury

Date:
INDICT

Indictment For
Domestic Violence - 2nd Degree
SC Code: 16-25-20(A)(1)
CDOR Code: 3812

Defendant

Witness:

CCC PLS and G.8S




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT ) 2022GS0701448

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on May 4, 2023, the Grand Jurors of Beaufort County
present upon their oath:

Domestic Violence - 2nd Degree

Thatin Beaufort County, South Carclina, an or about May 4, 2022. the Defendant, DAVID WYNDHAM NEWTON, did
cause physical harm of injury to IS 2 household member of DAVID WYNDHAM NEWTON and
DAVID WYNDHAM NEWTON had one prior ¢onviction for domestic violence in the past ten years from the current
offense, alf in violation of Section 16-25-20(A)(1), et al. of the Codes of Law of South Carolina.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and orovided.

e Hrer

Salicitor






